Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Strzok, Peter P, {CD) {FBI}
. ... ... ... ;B
From: Strzok, Pater P, {CD} {FBY
Sent: Tugsday, January 31, 2017 1:28 PM :
Ta: | [D (FBY: Rybicki, James E. {DO] {FAY); Page, Lisa £ {OGC} (FA} b6 -1
- R L ) : b7C -1
L Xortan, Michasl P, {_DO§ {Fﬁé} DO {FRY

Subject: RE: Eikind schedule for Wednesday 2/1

Vean do after 113 Nm would fike to go fisst

Froray [ioo; isay b6 -1
3 b7C -1

Sent: Tuesday, lanaary 31, 3017 $:13 PM

To: Rybicky, James E. {00} {Fay)| |strz0k, Pater B, {CD) {EB) - PTE-S
[ I?age,_ Lisa £, {OGC {Fay _
IG;::- Xortan, Michasl 8 {00} (F81) O {FRY

Subject: Elkdind schedule for Wednesday 2/1
Wike proposes the following schedule for tomorrow with Elkdnd:

10:00-11:00 a Pete Strzok and Lisa Page ¥ avaliable -- Xortan's office
11:00a- thd Hm Rybick - Rybickl's office

Please let us know H we need to make any changss. We koow Pete Is not svaliable after 1L

Thank you.

bé -1
b7C -1

FBI (18-cv-154)-10442



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Strzok, Peter P, {CD) {FBI}
. ... ... ... ]

From:
Sant:

Strzok, Pater P, {CD} {FBY
Tuesday, January 31, 2017 446 P

T

Cet
Subject:

Thanks, see you then

Xortan, Michae! P, (DO} {FBi);

RE: Eikind schedule for Wednesday 271

————— Qriginal Messags-----

§rcm|

kooi (rag

Sent: Yuasday, fanuary 31, 2017 3:03 PM

Yo Strrob, Petar P, {T0] (AL

DO {FRY)

[ybicks, tames E. (DO} {

Page, Lisa C. {IGC) {vBiy

(D0} (P81 Rybickl, James £, {DO} {FBY; Page, Lisa C {OGL] {FBY

2o}

Ce: Xortan, Michasi ©. {DO) {81

[py {FBY

Subject: RE: Elkind schedule for Wednesday 371

say

Oy Let's slot your
Thanks,

session for 930a,

----- Original Message-----
From: Strzok, Peter ¥, {CD) {FBY)

Sent: ';’uesda‘g‘, fanua
Yo

ool isayy

ry 31, 2017 237 PM

|§“sage_, iisa C. 10GC) {F8y

|§v§3§€§<§, james £ (DO

{FBY

Cox Kartan, Michast 2, {043 ;:ﬁ*;l

DO} {58

Subject: RE: Elkind schegule for Wednesday 241

bé -1
b7C -1

bé -1
b7C -1
b7E -6

bée -1
b7C -1
b7E -6

tust had & 10:30-11:30 pop up that § need Yo cover for B Can {do $:30-10:30 {or %:45-10:30}7 Falling.
that, duriagfafter lunch works. Thanks

————— Qriginal Messaga--=-

meil

koo ey

Sent: Yuesday, favuary 31, 2017 113 P

Yo Rybicky, lames E.

{00} {Faiy

[Page, Lisa £, {OEL] FRY

lstrzok, Reter B, {CD} {FB)

Ce: Xortan, Wichast 9, {00} {78y

FOa) {vBY

Subjact: Elkdnd schedule for Wadnesday 371

Wike nroposes the following schedule for tomorrowy with Elkind:

- ar

e

bée -1
b7C -1
b7E -6

FBI (18-cv-154)-10444



] o . Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
1ER00-11:00 a Pete Strzok and Lisg Yage i avaiiabie -- ortan's office

11:00a- thd fira Rybick! - Rybickl's office
Please let us know  we need to miake any changes, We know Pete {5 not svsilabis after 11,

Thank you.

bée -1
b7C -1

FBI (18-cv-154)-10445





